o088 Lindenwood Ave.
St. Louis, HMo.
May 1, 1939

Lr. F. C. aAllen
Basketoall CGoach
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

M; this time L am writing to all coaches of your
conference asking for their consideration in the selection
ol Uhelr basketball officials for 1939-40. May I have your
conslderation in the selectian of sucht

1 have been an approved official for the past several
years 1in the Missourli Valley wonference and also refer you to
coaches ol Mo. State Teachers College uonference and M.C., A. U,
buring the past season 1 had offiiciating contact with Tulsa,
Uglanowma & and ki, Grinneli, Greighton, Missouri, Washington,
<t. Louilis, hraalay , Mlssaurl idines, Gharleston 1ll. Teachers,
Wwcnendree, Gape Lkeachers, and aeuhers of jyour acquaintance.
Ldrusting for your consiceratian in this matter, 1 am.

Very truly yours,

H. G. Van Reen
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